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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha <Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 October, 2018 5:24 PM

To: michellewright33@gmail.com

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: AIG ref: 4067941163SG-003 ll accident involving SLQ7758U & SKZ4364G  on 

12/10/18 along Serangoon North Avenue 4

Attachments: 181020181718_Insurance letter.JPG

Dear Ms. Michelle, 

 

We refer to the above-captioned and your recent enquiry dated 18/10/18. 

 

We would be grateful if you could let us have the following items so that we can  assess the Third Party claim 

objectively :- 

 

1. video footage of the accident 

2. independent witness statement 

3. letter from traffic police advising you to lodge report for any potential bodily injury claim. 

 

thank you, 

 
 
Saliha Syed Yusoff 
AIG 
Complex Claims Examiner 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd 
 
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120) 
 
Tel +(65) 6419 1917 | Fax +(65) 68357416 

 
saliha.syed-yusoff@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg 
 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential.  If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the  
information.  If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and 
any  
copies or printouts thereof.  Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any 
computer  
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by 
AIG  
for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 
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